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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 6

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

o (JPrint this incident.

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle
Assigned Investigator: [Incident pending assignment]

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
12/6/2015 12/5/2015 14:17

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9085 15-428582 F15-121

Date/Time Entered
12/6/2015 14:04

Incident Summary

See Attached Additional Report.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 12/28/15.

Incident Location

e 104 Fifth ST, Direction: W, SPOKANE, WA - : Downtown

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Assaulting Citizen Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight e-21-30 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Ronald R Hevewah

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvo3fj7xwl]ie%2b... 1/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 2 of 6

DOB: 1/10/1967 Race: Native Ameri Gender: Male

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Active Resistance
e Assaultive

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Eugene Baldwin - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used l Effective? l Regions l Points of contact
Impact Wpn-Lnch Bean Bag |Yes |10, 12 |1, 2
FRONT BACK

Missed

:

Officer Scott Hice - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvo3fj7xwl]ie%2b... 1/5/2016



Incident Summary

¢ Verbal Interaction (VDI) - Was force effective: No
e Firearm-Draw/Direct - Was force effective: No

Page 3 of 6

Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Verbal Interaction (VDI) No
Firearm-Draw/Direct No

Officer Witnesses

Corporal David Adams - Payroll Number:
Sergeant Kevin Huddle - Payroll Number:

Officer Micah Prim - Payroll Number:

Officer Brandon Rankin - Payroll Number:

Officer Deanna Storch - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
12/6/2015 Rpts, CAD printout pdf
12/6/2015 more officer rpts. pdf
12/6/2015 Add| Sgt. Report doc

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvo3{j7xwJ]ie%2b...

1/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 6
12/8/2015 Photo 1 Providence Building JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 2 Providence Building JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 3 walkway with spent bean bag cartridge JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 4 walkway with spent bean bag cartridges JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 5 spent bean bag cartridge JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 6 spent bean bag cartridge JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 7 spent bean bag cartridge JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 8 T-shaped implement and blood spots on ground JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 9 T-shaped implement and blood spatter JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 10 T-shaped implement with scale PG
12/8/2015 Photo 11 entryway JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 12 bean bag projectile JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 13 bean bag projectile JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 14 walkway, bean bag projectile, clothing JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 15 bean bag projectile JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 16 bean bag projectile JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 17 entry to building JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 18 entry to building with stenciled weapons prohibited sign JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 19 entry to building-with sign JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 20 building entry from a distance JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 21 walkway at building entry JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 22 hat on ground JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 23 walkway JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 24 items on walkway JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 25 walkway from a distance JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 26 walkway with measuring tape JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 27 walkway measurement 2 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 28 walkway measurement 3 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 29 Ambulance 1 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 30 Ambulance 2 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 31 Ambulance 3 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 32 Ambulance 4 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 33 Ambulance 4 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 34 New Horizon Care Center JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 35 New Horizon Care Center 2 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 36 New Horizon Care Center 3 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 37 NHCC door damage 1 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 38 NHCC door damage 2 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 39 NHCC door damage 3 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 40 handwritten note JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 41 assault victim with broken belt JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 42 AMR crew member JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 43 close up of AMR 1 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 44 close up of AMR 2 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 45 right thigh suspect JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 46 right thigh close up JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 47 suspect right thigh close up JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 48 suspect left thigh JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 49 suspect left thigh JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 50 suspect left thigh close up JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 51 suspect restrained in hospital bed JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 52 suspect right hand PG
12/8/2015 Photo 54 suspect right hand PG
12/8/2015 Photo 53 suspect right hand IPG
12/8/2015 Photo 55 suspect right hand close up JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 56 photo log 1 JPG
12/8/2015 Photo 57 photo log 2 JPG

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvo3fj7xwl]ie%2b... 1/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 6

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To || CC Approved
12/6/2015 Sergeant Kevin Huddle |[Internal Affairs Sergeant Isamu
Yamada,
Sergeant Shawn
Kendall

Sender's Instructions: photos taken of scene and suspect, body camera worn by Officer Yen. No injury to
suspect, just bruises.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Photos and body camera uploaded. This incident is being forwarded to
Officer Hice's chain of command for review.

12/8/2015 Lieutenant Justin

Lundgren

Lieutenant David Sergeant Isamu
McCabe Yamada,

Sergeant Kevin Huddle
Sender's Instructions: Use of force for your review. Officer Hice and Baldwin are the involved officers.
Photos and body camera footage has been attached. Justin

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers responded to multiple reports of a person w/ a weapon in the
area of 5/Browne. Ofc. Hice arrived first and was able to determine that suspect was not holding a knife, but
rather a T-shaped tool that appeared to be made of steel. Ofc. Hice was able to corner the suspect in an entry
way to a medical building and, thankfully, the doors in that entry way were locked. The suspect was not
complying with commands and attempted to break the glass doors in an attempt to gain entry into the
building and get away from officers. The suspect appeared to be under the influence of a drug and he
exhibited behaviors of a person who was not present in reality, and further exhibited behaviors that indicated
that he was going to fight officers. These behaviors included taking off his two coats, not stepping away from
the tool, and twice reaching for the tool, against officer commands. Ofc. Hice properly drew his weapon and
pointed it at the suspect while the suspect was holding the tool. Officers on scene attempted to use verbal de-
escalation techniques and properly made a plan to take the suspect into custody. That plan included having a
supervisor on scene, having a "hands" team of officers ready to take the suspect into custody, having Ofc.
Baldwin ready w/ a "less lethal" option of shotgun-fired bean bag rounds, and Ofc. Hice as lethal force cover
for the other officers. Officers continued to use verbal commands to de-escalate the situation, but when the
suspect moved in a manner that suggested that he was going to pick up the tool again, Ofc. Baldwin properly
shot him with a bean bag round in a primary less lethal target area, the right thigh. While this temporarily
stunned the suspect, it did not stop him. When he attempted to pick up the tool again, Ofc. Baldwin shot him
again with another bean bag round, this time in the left thigh, another primary target area. This second bean
bag round, or the combination of the two, disoriented the suspect enough that he stumbled away from the
tool. At this time, Ofc. Baldwin believed that there was enough space between the suspect and weapon, and
that the suspect was disoriented enough, that the arrest team could safely move in and take the suspect into
custody. Despite being armed with a potentially deadly weapon and assaulting or attempting to assault
numerous people, the suspect was taken into custody with only two bruises on his legs. At the hospital, he
appeared to not remember the incident and admitted that he had ingested alcohol and heroin in the hours
leading up to this incident. I find that this use of force was properly applied by the officers involved. Lt. Dave
McCabe #210 South Precinct

12/10/2015 "Lieutenant David McCabe"Captain David Richards ”(none)

Sender's Instructions: Captain, please review. Thanks! Dave

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of the less lethal option of the bean bag rounds was
appropriate and within policy. Additionally, it appears that the use of this less lethal option kept the suspect
from possibly being severely injured as well as any officer that would have had to go hands on with the
suspect without any less lethal option. Also, the pointing of the handgun by Officer Hice toward the suspect
was also appropriate and within policy. Based on the suspects actions, Officer Hice had a responsibility to
protect citizens, other officers and himself at the scene.

12/22/2015 Captain David Richards |Asst Chief Craig Meidl [[Sergeant David Staben”

Sender's Instructions: Please see attached reviews
Recipient's Comments/Response: Use of Force was within policy.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvo3fj7xwl]ie%2b... 1/5/2016



Incident Summary Page 6 of 6

[Incident pending assignment]

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Justin Lundgren

Lieutenant David McCabe

Captain David Richards

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EKvo3fj7xwl]ie%2b... 1/5/2016



Spokane Police Department FORANI
Internal Investigation

ntemiesy CONFIDENTIAL
|L.A. #:
Additional

Inc. #15-428582
Date: 12/5/15
Location: 5 & Browne

This call was a person with a weapon in traffic trying to strike cars and he attempted to stab
someone. Officer Hice and I were the first on scene and cornered the suspect at the entrance to
the 5™ & Browne Medical Building. Officer Hice was trying to get the suspect to comply with
orders and pointed his weapon at the suspect. The suspect, Ronald Hevewah, did not comply
and had the weapon in his hand. The weapon was a t-shaped metal tool that could injure
someone severely. Hevewah was very affected by alcohol and or drugs. He had a blank look and
far-off stare in his eyes. If he would have come at us we would not have had any alternative but
to use our weapons. Officer Baldwin responded with a less-lethal option. Hevewah put the
weapon down and appeared to be cooperating. He then went for the weapon and Officer Baldwin
fired a bean bag round to the suspect’s thigh area on his right leg. Hevewah stayed upright and
after a few seconds appeared to go for the weapon a second time. Officer Baldwin fired a second
bean bag round that struck Hevewah in the left thigh area. It stunned Hevewah and officers took
that opportunity to control and handcuff Hevewah. Hevewah was treated at Sacred Heart
Hospital for the cuts on his hand that he inflicted. He only had bruises from the beanbag rounds.

Hevewah had attempted to stab someone already and was refusing to cooperate with officers.
Officer Hice was justified pointing his weapon and Hevewah. Officer Baldwin had responded
from an off-duty job when he heard the call come out. Having a less-lethal option saved us from
another possible shooting. Both officers did a great job.

Corporal Adams took photos of the scene and Officer Yen had his body camera on.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208



Incident History for:

#SP150428582 Xref: #SP150428577

Entered 12/05/15 14:17:20 BY 91117 911242

Dispatched 12/05/15 14:17:56 BY PCC03 1008

Enroute 12/05/15 14:17:56

Onscene 12/05/15 14:20:50

Initial Type: PERW Final Type: PERW (PERSON WITH A WEAPON)

Initial Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E
Police BLK: SPD7CH

Group: P7 Beat:
Loc: W 6TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK
Name: #1a
/141720 (911242) ENTRY
/141738 SUPP
/141747 (911254) SUPP
/141756 (1008 ) DISPER El162
/141756 ASSTER P315
/141758 (911254) SUPP
/141825 (1008 ) CROSS
/141832 ASSTER L250
/141839 (1241 ) *ASSTER D272
/141843 (911138) SUPP
/141852 (911242) SUPP
/141909 (1169 ) *ASSTER E143
/141911 (911242) SUPP
/141923 (433 y *ASSTER L201
/141924 (911254) SUPP
/141928 (911138) SUPP
/141935 (911242) CHANGE
/141946 (911138) SUPP

Source: 9

Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: N44

Map Page: 33

<000,500> (V)

Addr: SAME Phone: #1c

5 AGO, MALE ATTEMPTED TO STAB COMP, HAD KNIFE,
COMP DOESN'T SEE KNIFE, MA LE IS IN THE MIDDL
E OF BROWNE.
TXT: NOTHING PHYSICAL,
LOC: W STH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK,
NAM: #1a
pHO: T
TXT: MALE RUNNING THROUGH TRAFFIC TRYING TO ST
OP CARS. NC WEAPONS SEEN. MALE: BLK JACKET, RE
D STRIPE TAN PANTS
#1238  HICE, SCOTT
#436 ADAMS, DAVE
TXT: MALE IS IM. ###
#SP150428577
#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
[W 6TH AV/S BROWNE ST , SPK]
#1241  FEERO, ALEXANDRU
#681 HEUETT, KYLE
LOC: W 5TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK,
NAM: PATTERSON, JERRY,
PHO: 5099812468,
TXT: TRANSIENT MALE IN INTERSECTION, HAS UNK T
0OL IN HAND, IS STRIKING COMP'S AMBULANCE, IS
CHARING THE PHOENIX SECURITY OFFICER .
TXT: MALE: IM, 50'S, 506/MED. RED/BLK JACKET,
TAN KHAKIS, BLU/BLK BACKPACK IS ON FOOT.
[W 6TH AV/S BROWNE ST , SPK]
#1169  YEN, JOHN
TXT: MALE WEARING WHI/BLU TENNIS SHOES, ATTEMP
TING TO HIT AN AMBULANCE, ON THE INTX STH/BROW
N.
(W 6TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK]
#433 YAMADA, ISAMU
TXT: RAY ON CB. SUSP CHASING COMP WITH SHARP O
BJECT. MALE IS HITTIUNG AMBULANC E AND PU.
LOC: W 5TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK,
NAM: PATTERSON, JERRY,
PHO: 5099812468,
TXT: SUSP IS POUNDING ON THE AMBULANCE WINDOW.
COMP IS EMT, SAYS THE SUSP APPE ARS TO BE HIG
H ON UNK DRUG.
NAM: --> ia :
TXT: MALE WEARING A BLK BALLCAP.
LOC: W 5TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK,
NAM: PATTERSON, JERRY,

###



/141949

/141951

/142002

/142006

/142040

/142050
/142051
/142054
/142059

/142106
/142107
/142116
/142116
/142117

/142119
/142120
/142133
/142216
/142225
/142231
/142338
/142348

/142410
/142426

/142439
/142541
/142643
/142655
/142734
/142813

/142827
/142905

/142944
/143210
/143236

(1160

)

(911254)

(1024

(1160

)

)

(911138)

(1008

)

(911254)

(1008
(704
(841
(1008
(436
(1144

(841
(1008

(1201
(1008

(1160

(1008

(841

(1008

(704
(1008

)
)

~—

CALLBK

SUPP

*ASSTER

CALLBK

SUPP

ONSCNE

SUPP
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC
SUPP
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER
MISC

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
EMSREQ

*CLEAR
MISC

CALLBK
CALLBK
ASSTOS
REMINQ
*REMINQ
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
*ONSCNE
MISC

L250

N44

L250

E143

N44
A238

E162

E162
L250
D273

N43

L250
BSAIS
P315
N43

P315
P315
L250

A238
P315

L250
L201
E400
P315
N43

P315

N44
L250

L250
D273
E162

pro: T,

TXT: I/M 40 - 50 YO, RED/BLK JACKET, BRO PANTS

T/PCCO3
,AMR IS ON SCENE...CONFIRMED HE WAS TRYING TO
HIT THE AMBULANCE
NAM:
TXT: SUSP NOW ON SW CORNER SIDEWALK
[W 6TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK]
#1024 PRIM, MICAH
#1259 RANKIN, BRANDON
T/PCCO3
, THEY HAVE BEEN ABLE TO GET AWAY AND DRIVE AWA
Y TO SACRED HEART
LOC: W 5TH AV/S BROWNE ST ,SPK,
NAM: PATTERSON, JERRY,
PHO: 5099812468,
TXT: COMP NO LONGER HAS VISUAL ON THE SUSP. ##
#

[AREA]
rxr: My covr: NN BTN
[AREA]

#1201 KILLIAN, SETH
,HAS A KNIFE
TXT: LE ONSCENE OFFLINE ###

[104 W 5TH]
[104 W 5TH]
[104 W 5TH]
#704 ERHART, FRANK
#841 STORCH, DEANNA

,ONE AT GUNPOOINT
,GIVING VERBALS AT 5TH/BROWNE MED BLDG

, HES COMPLYING...SLOW IT DOWN
, TAKING ONE INTO CUST

T/PCCO5

, HAVE FIRE START...

,NEED A COUPLE MORE UNITS.... DID DEPLOY BEAN
BAGS
T/PCCO3

, FIRE ER
T/PCCO5

,SEE IF THE HEART HAS VIDEO OF THIS INCIDENT?
[W 6TH AV/S BROWNE ST , SPK]

#580 BALDWIN, EUGENE P
WANT,P315,,,,,,,HEVEWAH,RONALD,,1967,01,10,,,,

rrrr

MWANT,,,,,,, HEVEWAH, RONALD,1967,01,10, /v sr s+
t+r;

, UNRESTRICTED

, THATS HIM

T/PCCO5

, FOR FPIRE-———-- WE ARE AT THE ENTRANCE TO 5TH B

ROWNE MEDICAL BLDG
, FIRE UPDATED

, FIRE AMR HERE



/143343

/143654

/143826
/144037

/144203
/144529

/144652

/145027
/145123
/145231
/145237
/145418

/145418
/145422
/145422
/145520
/145550

/145700
/145731
/145908

/150506
/150512
/150558
/150601
/150604
/150604
/150614
/150624
/150624

/150706
/150709
/150710
/150710
/150750
/150945
/150945
/150952
/152524

/153009
/153429

/153432
/154322
/154322
/154322
/154322
/154600
/154718

(1160

(1008

(704
(1008

(1160

(1169
(1241

(1008

(1169
(433
(1008

(436

(580
(841
(1008

(1169
(1008

(1238
(1024
(1241
(436
(580
(1024

(1241
(208

(1169

(1008

(580
(1024

MISC

CALLBK

MISC
CROSS

*CLEAR
CALLBK

CALLBK

*NEWLOC

*REMINQ

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
MISC

*MISC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*MISC
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
SPREMPT
PREDSP

*CLEAR
*MISC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

*NEWLOC
*MISC

*CLEAR
OK
OK
OK
OK
*CLEAR
*TRANS

N44

L250

P315

D273
L250

L250

E143
D272
D272
N44

L250

L250
1250
L250
E143
E143

E143
L201
L250

P315
P315
E400
N43
L250
L250
E143
N43
N43

E162
N44
D272
P315
E400
N44
N44
D272
L250

E143
E143

E143
D272
E400
N44

P315
E400
N44

, **NEED PICS FRONT DOOR AT 518 S BROWNE ......
..... P315 COPIED

T/PCCO3

, SACRED HEART SECURITY DOES HAVE VIDEO OF THE

MALE

, CONFIRMED ID VIA TATTOO

#SP150425754

,CALL AT THE LIBRARY

, PSTAT/ASST

T/PCCO5

,ADV THE ROSPITAL ABOUT BLOOD ON DOOR TO 5TH B
ROWN MEDICAL BLDS

T/PCCO3

, HOSPITAL ADV

[SHMC]

MVEHIAWZ9929IIII!IIIIIII/IIII'IIIIII

P REFEEEAS

,12/05/15 14:53:46 Message To: PG3 From: L25
0

, USE 428582 AS THE INC #

,12/05/15 14:54:14 Message From: L250

, FYI E162 IS PRIMARY

R

, SHMC UNABLE TO GET VIDEO, WILL HAVE TO CB MON
DAY

[PROPERTY]

, PSTAT/ASST

, HAVE TARU COME ON MONDAY TO GET VIDEO... EMAI
I, SEND TO SNIDER/HUDDLE

,* * * PER L250 USE 428582 AS THE INC # * * *
[ SHMC]

[ SHER]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

,12/05/15 15:05:48 Message From: L250

MY BAD, D272 IS PRIMARY

’

D273 #SP150428608 T/DOA (217 W SPOKANE FA
LLS BL #308 ,SPK]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

,USE 428582 AS THE INC #

[SHMC]

[SACRED HEART]

DSP: 8B

, PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT

[PAPER]

,1B PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY ITEMS PLAC
ED ON PROPERTY (BEANBAGS AND WEAPON/TOOL)

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
[JAIL] M/0.0




/154816
/154820

/155209

/155211
/155613
/160052
/161638
/161638
/162525
/162526
/163904
/163913
/175303
/175305

(1241
(1024

(1241

(1024
(1241
(1008
(1024
(802

(436

)
)

*CLEAR
*MISC

*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*TRANSC
*NEWLOC
OK

OK
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
OK -
$SPREMPT
*MISC
*CLEAR

D272

N44

D272

D272
N4 4
D272
N44
D272
N44
N44
N44
D272
P315
P35

DSP: 8B --> 1E
, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT
,ASSAULT 1ST, ASSAULT 3RD, MAL MIS 3RD, INTIMI
DATION WITH A WEAPON
[JAIL]
#1241 FEERO, ALEXANDRU
#681 HEUETT, KYLE

M/2.4
[SE/PAPER]

(PAPER]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PHOTOS




Incident History for: #5P150428577 Xref: #SP150428582

Received 12/05/15 14:11:12 By 91110 911243

Entered 12/05/15 14:12:26 BY 91110 911243

Dispatched 12/05/15 14:13:34 BY PCC03 1008

Enroute 12/05/15 14:13:34

Onscene 12/05/15 14:14:09

Closed 12/05/15 14:14:12

Initial Type: DISORD Final Type: DISORD (DISORDERLY PERSON)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 12D Source: 9 Primary Unit: NRS

Police BLK: SPD7CH

Group: P7 Beat: Map Page: 33

Loc: 518 S BROWNE ST ,SPK btwn W 5TH AV & W 6TH AV <000> (V)

Name: PLICHTA, EARL Addr: EMPLY SAME Phone: 5094565465
/141226 (911243) ENTRY A HOMELESS APPEARS TO BE TRYING TO BREAK INTO

THE DOOR. HE IS PUNCHING T HE DOOR. NO WEAPONS
SEEN FROM COMP.

/141334 (1008 ) DISPER E162 #1238 HICE, SCOTT
/141334 ASSTER P315 #436 ADAMS, DAVE
/141340 (911243) CHANGE NAM: EARL --> PLICHTA, EARL,

ADR: SAME --> EMPLY SAME,

TXT: MALE: WM, WEARING: CAMMO PANTS AND CARRYI

NG A LARGE BACKAPCK, IS NOW WAL KING SB.
/141351 SUPP TXT: COMP NC LONGER REQ LE. WILL CALL BACK IF

HE RETURNS. ###

/141407 (1008 ) PREMPT E162
/141407 PREMPT P315
/141409 DISPOS NRS
/141412 CLEAR NRS DSP: 12D
, SUPERVISOR ADVISED
/141412 CLOSE NRS

/141825 CROSS #SP150428582




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff =S -
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-428582 15-428582
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest ASSAULT-WEAPON O | INTIMIDATION W/WPN o
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
MALICIOUS MISCHIEF t
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO ISATEITIME DISTRICT
Sat  12/05/2015 14:17 Sat 12/05/2015 14:00 | Sat 12/05/2015 15:00
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME .REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
14:17 14:20 12/05/2015 17:25
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.011(1)(A) ASSAULT-1D(W/FIREARM/WEAPON) /13A

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

9A.36.031(1)(H) ASSAULT-3D(HEALTH CARE PROVDR), 9.41.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH), 9A.48.090(G) MALICIOUS

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

S Browne Street & W 5th Avenue , Spokane, WA 99203

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence, Witness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

15-428577

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Hice, Adams, Rankin, Storch

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
#1b

M | W-White

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD EVES DESCRIPTORS
510" 220 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
&?”QDF_E]T. ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP 3 RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
#1d Spokane, WA 99206
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(el TR
DRIVER'S LICENSE [ race | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jraxe | OTHERID
HATE BIAS N CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VIGTIM OF ) OFNDR. #
Offns. # 9 44.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None Individual 0O ves Owo
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKENBY [ emeLovee ATTENDING PRYSIGIAN : ]S'J,C.DE NoTE | HOLD PLACED BY
| J onoury Founo? []
ID NO.JNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
it1241 - Feero, Alexandru
APPROVAL DATETIME
12/05/2015 21:56




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON O 15-428582
T = . ’ L e
é%_ﬁg‘ & i _';_éﬁ ST "%’“ : =
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RAGE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-1 Hevewah, Ronald R M | I-American Indian or 01/10/1967 48
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS
511" 185 Heavy Black -
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 7] | TRANSIENT
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
NONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION R UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class A 9A.36.011(1)(A) ASSAUL T-1D(W/FIREARM/WEAPON) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDIGATOR 1]
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(H) ASSAULT-3D(HEALTH CARE PROVDR) /13A
WARRANT # ¥ BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest BIEAIDR: O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9.41.270 WEAPON(INTIMIDATE WITH) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR 1]
CHARGE LEVEL N DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9A.48.090(G) MALICIOUS MISCHIEF-3D ) 290/290
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST m%%ﬂ_g Rf\RREsTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 12/05/2015 |15:56
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | CHARGES | GUSPECT ARMED WITH
104 W 5th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99204 Dﬁi’?hENJ BT Other Weapon
m{ﬁ :dAR/GRD NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves [x] NnO
SUSPECT ACTIONS PRETENDED TO BE
Suspect Armed
HAIR LENGTH HAIR TYPE HAIR STYLE FACIAL HAIR FACIAL SHAPE TEETH
Long
APPEARANCE COMPLEXION FACIAL FEATURES DISTINCTIVE FEATURES GLASSES RIL HANDED
'SPEECH |




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON 0 15-428582
] T TR = 2 AT s PO e P R T RO

ge=labl
DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

Lt

NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

CODE

w-1 Hashemi, Mirhossein -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
ﬁ?wDENT' ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
[ | 6703 N Standard Street #2, Spokane, WA 99208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

DATE OF BIRTH

i

/AGE

w-2 Patterson, Jerry J W-White/Unknown 09/22/1985 30
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WU [ | 319 N Washington Street, Medical Lake, WA 99022
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES

981-2468

A

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY
V-2 M | W-White/Non-Hispanic

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

#1b

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY D #1d

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION

EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

#1c

HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Offns. # 9A,36.031(1)(H) ASSAULT-3D(HEALTH CARE PROVDR) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None, None, None, None Individual 0O ves [wno
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO S TAKENBY T O emeioves l'XﬁENDﬁqE;—PW " [sucmenore  |HOLD PLACED BY

[J onouty FOUND? |:|

e




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
ASSAULT-WEAPON

INCIDENT NUMBER

1 5-428582

ATTEMPTED

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDE SEX i RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BlRTHIAGE
vB-3 |New Horizons Care Facility -
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

ﬁ?wDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

[ | 518 s Browne Street, Spokane, WA 99204

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Ofins. # 9A_48.090(G) MALICIOUS MISCHIEF-3D

SEX RACE/ETH NICITY

A-1

T DATE OF BIRTHIAGE.

V-4 M B-Black #1b
HEIGHT EYES DESCRIPTORS
6'02" Brown BRO - Brown
&gmnﬁn ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
#1d Spokane, WA 99204 #1o
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
ADDITIONAL PHONES o
(Home IR
DRIVER'S LICENSE [J raxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  []rake | OTHERID
#4a
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Offns. # 9A,36.011(1)(A) ASSAULT-1D(W/FIREARM/WEAPON) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
None Individual Oves Ovo
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NoTE | HOLD PLACED BY

[ emprovee
[ onouty

Founo?  []

12IOGIZ[)15 09:56:01 453



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

VE::

Srtaael el

On 12/5/15 at 1420 hours, | was dispatched to

:“-'-}v "'.. 1

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-WEAPON a 15-428582
i | = 7l
CODI | CIRCUMSTANCES LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC_ YEAR | LICENSE TYPE VINHIN
V-1 | Destroyed/DamagediVandalized AWZ9929 WA |10/2016 | Ambulance 1FDWE3FS2GDC07901
YEAR | MAKE [mooet | BopvsTviE TOPIFRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2016 | Ford 06: Ambulance |
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER o - o HOME PHONE
American Medical Response (509) 323-8888
VEH&%E,T?@%ESEDN REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE §
DRIVEN AwaY [] TowED| 915 W SHARP Avenue, Spokane, WA 99201
LOCKED KEYS IN VEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 4
PAYMENT CONSENT Window [Jeior | pavAGED L s,
] Yes [ONo [[JYes [JNo |[] Yes [JNo ([ Yes [JNo|[] Yes [JNe Top  [Tundorside | o 5
TOW COMPANY o HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR X '
i -
B 7 5
o OPERATOR'S NAME
e
ok

Upon arrival, other officers were taking the suspect, later identified as Ronald Hevewah, into custody. See other
officer’s reports for more information.

l interviewed Mirhossein Hashemi who was in the parking lot on the SW corner at 5™ and Browne St when the incident
happened. He saw a Native American male, older, with long dark hair and a long red coat and jeans, this male was
Ronald. He saw Ronald standing in the middle of the street and not letting traffic go by. He saw Ronald charge at a
security guard holding a long black object that we said was a weapon. He saw Ronald get scared of the police sirens and
run WB on 5t Ave. He saw LE take Ronald into custody. He never feit threatened in any way. He was not the victim of

any crime.

| talked to

#1a

who is an armed security guard for Phoenix Protective Services. He was driving a fully

marked security vehicle and wearing a security uniform. He was driving SB when he saw Ronald standing in the street.
Ronald was wearing tan pants, red jacket, Native American, 50’s. He saw Ronald holding a black “T” shaped weapon
that was black. Ronald was holding it in his hand. [J S8 drove and parked on the SW corner of 5t and Browne. He
watched Ronald charge at the ambulance with the weapon and stab the front grill three to four times. He yelled at
Ronald to try and distract him. He then watched Ronald charge at him while holding the weapon in his hand. Ronald
was sprinting and coming straight for him. [JJEEI put his hand on his gun but never drew his firearm. [N
stopped and went back into traffic. | JJEJl] watched Ronald run WB on 5™ and get arrested by officers. | I fe't
scared and threatened when Ronald charged at him with the weapon. [|JJJEEE] wants to press charges. I gave
B2 2 crime victim card with the incident number.

| talked to Jerry Patterson who was driving the ambulance that Ronald attacked. Jerry works for AMR and transporting
a patient who had non-life threatening injuries to the hospital. He was driving SB on Browne St and stopped right
before 5t Ave because Ronald was in the street impeding traffic from crossing. He activated the ambulance’s siren to
try and get Ronald to move. Ronald charged at the ambulance and stabbed the front grill with a black “T” shaped
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weapon. He saw a marked private security vehicle at the intersection of 5th and Browne St. He saw the security guard,
. <! something at Ronald. He watched Ronald charge aggressively at || EZEH ith the weapon in his hand.
He thought that Ronald was very aggressive and threatening towards [ EIEHI He saw|[JEZZ put his hand on his

firearm but thought that he was “impressed with the restraint” that he showed. Jerry was eventually able to leave the
area and drive up to the hospital. | spoke to Jerry’s manager Haley Karnitz (509-323-8813) who said that AMR did not

want to be a victim for the damage caused to the vehicle.

Corporal Adams took pictures of the damage to the vehicle. See his report for more information.

| went to the hospital to wait for Ronald to get medically cleared so he could be booked into jail. | was approached by
who also works for AVR. JJEEEEto!d me that when he was transporting Ronald from the scene of the
incident that Ronald spit on him. EEEE was checking his vitals when Ronald said, “Fuck you white boy! I'm going to
find you!” Ronald then cleared his throat and spit on IEZI The spit landed on his pants. | could see where the spit
landed on him. Corporal Adams took photos of the spit damage JJEZE wants to press charges for the assault. 1 gave
- crime victim card with the incident number on it.

Officer Rankin transported him to the hospital and booked him on charges of: Assault 1%t, Assault 3, Intimidation with
a weapon, and malicious mischief 3. See his and other officer's reports for PC to all of the crimes he was charged with.

| wrote a PC affidavit for all of the charges which was approved.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

A. Feero #1241/D272
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e BT N

On 12/5/15 at approximately 1420 hours, | Officer S. Hice arrived on scene of a dispatched call of a
Person with a Weapon. On scene, (the intersection of 5th and Browne) | observed a male matching
the description of the Suspect turn and run North/West from 5th towards a building. | chased the
male (later identified as Ronald Hevewah) as he ran up the West Walkway of the 5th and Browne
Medical Building. The male was holding what appeared to be a knife (Later | could see itwas a T-
handle type steal tool). | advised dispatch and drew my pistol as Ronald reached the doors of the
building and discovered they were locked.

At this point, Ronald realized he was trapped and that the only way to escape was to come bacl_<
past me, or to break the glass out of the doors to the building. Ronald began striking the glass in the
doors with the steel T-handle in an attempt to gain entry, however, the glass did not break.

| immediatly began giving Verbal Orders to Ronald. "Spokane Police....drop the Wgapon... you are
under arrest”. Ronald did not comply and began looking around confused and anxious. (Ronald
appeared to be on some sort of drugs)

| stood my ground and waited for more units to arrive.

Once other units arrived on scene, we continued to give verbal commands to Ronald in an attempt to
de-escalate the situation. Officers advised that we had an Index (Non-Lethal Shotgun) Weapon with
us and that a hands team was ready. | took a knee and continued to provide lethal cover for us as
the Officer with the Non Lethal took a position over my right shoulder.

| continued to tell Ronald that we were here to help him, however, he needed to put the weapon
down. Eventually Ronald complied but stayed very close to the weapon. | gave orders for Ronald to
move forward to us, with his hands in the air. Ronald did not comply, however he did take a couple
of steps away from the Weapon. Suddenly, Ronald took off his jacket as if he was getting ready to
fight. Ronald then turned and moved back towards the weapon on the ground. The Officer holding
the Non-Lethal weapon, fired, hitting Ronald in the upper thigh area. The shock of the impact,
spooked Ronald and he turned away from the weapon taking a few steps back away from it, so that
it was out of reach.

| again gave Ronald verbal commands this time to sit down with his hands on his head. At first it

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1238 - Hice, Scott
APPROVAL DATETIME

Tilley, Ronald 12/05/2015
e HEESE,

- Supplemental Report #1

19:51
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appeared Ronald was going to comply, then he again made a B-line for the weapon. Our Non-lethal
Officer, fired again, striking Ronald in the other thigh and again convincing him to not pick up the
weapon and to move away from it.

Ronald moved back out of reach of the T-handle weapon and decided to sit down. Myself and otl)er
Officers began to move forward as a group in an attempt to apprehend Ronald. We took Ronald into
custody with out further incident.

Once we had Ronald in custody, we discovered that one of his hands was bleeding from crac'ks in-
between his fingers. Officer Yen and | provided First Aid, wrapping the hand in Gauze, stopping the
bleeding.

AMR arrived on scene and we assisted them in 4 point restraining Ronald so that he could be
transported to Sacred Heart.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer S. Hice #1238

T

JEND OF ADDITIONAL

| Supplemental Roport

12/06/2015 09:56:18.675
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On 12-0

5-15 at about 1417 hours | heard Channel 3 dispatch a person with a weapon ¢

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER —|
SPD 15-428582

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sat 12/05/2015 14:20

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED

ASSAULT-WEAPON

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED

(]
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
12/05/2015 15:26

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
Ww s == = T = -

all at 5th and

Browne. | heard them say the suspect was in the middle of the street armed with a knife and was
attacking cars and an ambulance. After only a minute they confirmed they had multiple callers
reporting the suspect trying to assault people with the knife.

| was near Trent and Hamilton and responded to the call. Because of the high priority call and

multiple units on the air, | was not added to get dispatched to the call until later in the
heard Officer Hice check out near 5th and Browne and quickly say he saw the suspec

and that he had one at gun point.

incident. |
t with the knife

| knew that the suspect was armed with what appeared to be a deadly weapon. | knew thgt the
suspect had attempted to assault multiple people by this time, and was clearly an immedlatg threat
to officers and to the public. | knew that when | arrived on scene the male was still armed with the

weapon and was non-compliant.

| pulled up in front of 104 W. 5th the Browne Medical Building, where | could see several officers .
trying to containing the suspect and trying to communicate with him. | could see the suspect staljdmg
near the buildings front door, up a short ramp sidewalk. | could see that he still had the weapon In

his hand.

Due to the above factors | chose to deploy my designated 12g shotgun with Bean Bag rounds. Dye
to the immediacy of the situation | was not able to take time to do the standard two officer load with
the rounds. | felt confident that | was loading and using the only round on the gun, the 12g Super

Sock Bean Bag.

| moved up the sidewalk a few feet and met up with Officer Hice who had his hand gun drawn. |

announced to officers "Index weapon"”, telling them | had bean bags. Officer Hice was attempting to
talk to the suspect and had given him several commands to drop the weapon, which he was not
doing. After a minute or so, after multiple verbal commands, the suspect did drop the weapon. At this
time 1 could see that it was not a knife, but a T shaped metal tool that the suspect had been using as
a stabbing instrument. The weapon was on the ground near the suspects feet.

Officer Hice tried to get the suspect to walk toward us and away from the weapon. The suspect was

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#580 - Baldwin, Eugene
APPROVAL

#208 - Huddle, Kevin
HgE= 1 e A SR,

_§i1_p};|é}r-len-t-al Rebor{ #1

DATETIME

12/05/2015  18:09
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not cooperative and appeared high or intoxicated, with a long distance stare. He was clearly not
listening. The suspect then took off his two coats that he was wearing. He appeared to take a '
fighting stance and with my training and experience, these are common actions of a person getting
ready to fight or attack.

The suspect moved toward the weapon and began to bend over to pick it up, to re-arm himself. |
was very concerned about him having the weapon and feared that he would assault me or the other
officers on scene.

| shot one Bean Bag round at the suspects right thigh, a primary less lethal target area. | was trying
to cause the suspect enough pain, not injury, to keep him from re-arming himself. The round
accurately connected to the suspects right thigh as he was turned toward the weapon. This did stop
the suspect from picking up the weapon, but did not seem to be completely affective. | believe this is
because of his level of intoxication and or drugs. The suspect paused and then again moved toward
the weapon and started to bend over a second time. | shot a second round at his left thigh, which
also was an accurate placement on that thigh. This caused the suspect to again stop his movement
toward the weapon and to take a step backwards.

Due to the suspect now being a greater distance from the weapon, and confused by the pain, | gave
the order to move on the suspect who was not armed at the time. Officers closed distance and took
the suspect to the ground and into prone cuffing. | could see the suspect give more resistance to
those officers, by trying to roll away and kick at officers, but they were able to control him.

| did see that he was bleeding from his right hand. Medics were called for his injuries. He was later
transported to Sacred Heart by AMR. The suspect was eventualy identified as Ronald Hevewah 01-
10-67.

Photos were taken of the Bean Bag rounds on the ground, the 12g casings, and the weapon the
suspect had been armed with. The distance from the deployment location and the suspect, was
measured off to be 31 feet. Officer Yen gathered those items as evidence and later placed them
onto property.

| responded to Sacred Heart to check on the suspect. | heard him admit to drinking Vodka gnq doing
Heroin. He asked if he had done anything wrong, and seemed to not remember any of the incident.
Photos were taken of the two contusions on his thighs, which he seemed to be unaware of.

Sgt. Huddle was on scene and also witnessed the use of force. | talked to him briefly for the use of
force report.

See other officers reports for charges and information.

12/05/2015 18:09:32.401
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PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
e el S A e b A (=R
CODE NAM SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

w-1 Gillihan, Michael B M | W-White 08/27/1969 46
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

509" 179 Medium Gray or Partially | BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WITY [T | 518 S Browne Street, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509)

5 A S0 i i s e
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE RACE/ETHN DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-2 Dudley, Robin K F | W-White 11/18/1983 32
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS

602" 260 Heavy Brown GRN - Green
I(‘:\ONFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

UTY ] | 975 W Sharp Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

BT S T T VAN 7= T
! M e e A Eib e

n 12-5-2015 at approximately 1422 hours | responded to the area of 6th/Browne reference
several reports of a male in the roadway brandishing an object believed to be a knife. A victim also
called to report that the suspect attempted to stab him.

Upon arrival other officers already had the subject cornered into one of the entrance of the
5th/Browne Medical Building, off of 5th street. As | was walking up to the officers, | could see an
'index weapon' marked shotgun deployed and heard several officers giving the suspect verbal
commands to drop the object in his hand. | then saw two rounds from the 'index weapon' deploy and
saw the 'less lethal-bean bag' rounds strike the subject, causing him to fall to the ground.

Myself along with the other officers approached the subject. | placed my handcuffs on the
subject, (d/l).

1D NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#841 - Storch, Deanna
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#369 - Tilley, Ronald 12/05/2015
B : e =

Supplémental R-é’port #1 ]
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| left the subject in the care of other officers and went to contact witnesses.

Witness Michael Gillihan had been inside the building at 518 S. Browne St. when he heard
someone beating on the locked glass doors on the east side of the building. He looked outside and
saw an unknown named male. The male had a metal 'T* handle in his hand and proceeded to hit the
glass doors for about 2-3 minutes. Gillihan said he told the male that the police had been called.
The males response was, "Good, | want to go to jail."

By the male beating on the glass door, he caused gouges in the glass doors.

Gillihan said the male then walked out into the middle of Browne street and proceeded to
obstruct traffic for approximately 3-4 minutes. Gillihan saw the male block approximately 4-5
vehicles, including an ambulance.

| then talked to Robin Dudley with AMR. She said she was in the back of the ambulance with
a patient driving southbound on Browne at 5th when her driver told her there was a guy in the
roadway blocking the vehicle in front of them. They were not driving code to the hospital and did not
have a critical patient on board.

When the male moved out of that vehicles way, he proceeded to stand in front of the
ambulance. Dudley said she could see the male standing in front of the.ambulance holding a T’
shaped metal object in his hand. The ambulance driver air horned the male to try and get him to
move out of the way of the ambulance, but this just seemed to upset the male. The male then
punched the grill of the ambulance 1-2 times with the T’ shaped metal object. Dudley said the male
then walked around to the driver's side of the ambulance and then were able to pass by.

The male then blocked the path of the vehicle behind the ambulance, which was being driven
by the husband of the patient in the ambulance. The male blocked this vehicle for approximately 10
seconds.

Dudley then saw a security guard on 5th, parked on the west side of Browne. The male
rushed over at the security guard. Dudley did not see any physical altercation occur.

| relayed this information to the main investigating officer, Officer Feero.

D. Storch #841 N43

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

NEXT PAGE |

INUED O
12/06/2015 09:56:44.
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OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

S e TR s D] T === _-1-'__. =
A iquﬁ;:!?ﬁ\ AP A e
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On 12/05/2015 at 1417, | was dispatched to a person with a weapon call at 6™"/Browne. | was working in a two-
officer patrol with Officer Rankin. Radio dispatch advised that a male was attempting to stab the complainant with a
knife and that he was in the middle of the road. Upon arrival, | observed Ronald Hevewah in front of 104 W. 5th. Ronald
has been contacted in the last few days downtown for disorderly conduct and threatening behavior.

I saw that Ronald was holding a metal bar in his hand and his body was tensed up. Ronald was not complying
with verbal directives to drop the weapon and get on the ground. It was apparent that Ronald was intent on harming
others and had a wild blank stare.

Ronald posed a direct threat to myself and other Officers at the scene. Ronald was suspected of assaulting the
complainant with the weapon, which would be Assault 1st degree.

| attempted to give him orders with a draw/direct technique to drop the weapon, which he ignored. | observed
that Ronald appeared to have several layers of clothing, due to the cold weather, and a taser application would most
likely be ineffective. After several commands, Ronald did drop the weapon, but refused to go into a prone-cuffing
position. Ronald then stared at the weapon lying on the ground and leaned forward to pick it back up. Ronald reached
down to pick up the weapon and an index weapon was utilized. Ronald still did not get into a prone-cuffing position
and could still easily access the weapon, so another index round was delivered. Ronald then lowered himself onto the
ground. | assisted in handcuffing Ronald (DL). A medical response was immediately requested.

Refer to Officer Feero’s report for further information.

| certify that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.
(9A.72.085)

Micah Prim 1024/N44
Downtown Precinct

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1024 - Prim, Micah

APPROVAL DATETIME
#369 - Tilley, 12/05/2015

nt
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Sat 12/05/2015 14:17 | 15-428577
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On 12-05-2015 at 1417 hours | was dispatched to the area of 6th and Browne on a report of a
Person-with-a-Weapon. The person was said to be trying to stab people and attack vehicles,
including an AMR ambulance.

| arrived on scene at the 5th and Browne Medical Building at 1421 hours. By the time |
arrived, multiple other officers had contacted the suspect (A-1 Hevewah) at the south
entrance of that building. They were giving him verbal commands to drop something in his
hand. Officers had already set-up with lethal, less lethal, and non-lethal measures.

As Officers tried to convince the suspect to comply | could see some kind of metal object in his
right hand that he then dropped on the ground. The suspect's right hand was obviously
bloody and bleeding onto the cement beneath him. He did, however, try to reach for the
metal object again, and Officer Baldwin delivered beanbag shotgun rounds to the suspect to
prevent him from accessing it. These rounds disrupted the suspect enough that we were able
to move in and take him into custody safely.

| assisted in detaining the suspect, requesting medics, collecting evidence (photography), and
networking with P10 Fuller on a media release.

At this time | have nothing further to report.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Corporal David L. Adams, SPD #436
Patrol Team 7, P315

DISTRIBUTION
Prosecuting Attorney

ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#436 - Adams, David L.
APPROVAL

DATETIME
12/05/2015

Supplemental Report #1
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CoDE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE - ——— = RAC DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
w-1 Beach, Leonard L M | W-White 10/26/1964 51
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'06" 190 Heavy Gray or Partially | BLU - Blue
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 518 S Browne Street, Spokane, WA 99201
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 842-2913
< s LT s

i

NAME: LAST, FIRST, LE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

w-2 Taylor, Brandon C M | W-White 03/31/1972 43
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

510" 150 Light Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WUTY [ | 518 S Browne Street, Spokane, WA 99201 (509) 456-5465
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES T

(Home) (509) 456-5465
DRIVER'S LICENSE ] Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHER ID

o e S

On 12/05/2015 I responded to a person with a weapon call at the
intersection of Browne Street and 5th Avenue at 1420. Radio dispatch
advised that a male was attempting to stab people and was running through
vehicle traffic. I contacted Ronald Hevewah at the entrance of 104 W. 5th.
Hevewah was backed against the door, postured with his shoulders rolled
forward and a metal weapon in his right hand. The hand with the weapon
was raised just above waist level. Hevewah came out from the doorway and
dropped the weapon, but failed to comply with officer commands to get on
the ground. Hevewah walked towards and reached out for the weapon. I saw
Officer Baldwin fire one round from an index weapon at Hevewah's left leg
and give another command to get on the ground. It appeared that Hevewah

1D NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1259 - Rankin, Brandon
APPROVAL

[ DATETIME
12/05/2015

.:;..-- gé?fj_f- i .

lley, Ronald
: R e e
Supplemental Report #1
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felt the round, but did not comply with the command. Officer Baldwin
fired another index-weapon round at Hevewah's right leg, and a team of
officers approached Hevewah to take him into custody.

I then contacted Leonard Beach at 518 S Browne Street. Beach told me
that he lives there and was inside on 12/05/2015 at 1415. Beach said that
Hevewah looked "confused" and was screaming "fuck this!" Beach told me
that he saw Hevewah punch the front door of the building with a weapon in
his hand. Beach also said that the punches from Hevewah caused "cracking
in the glass." Beach said that Hevewah then went to the intersection of
S5th Avenue and S Browne Street and "chase after” a Phoenix Security Guard
that responded to the scene.

I observed damage to the front door of 518 S. Browne, which corlls%sted
of scrapes to the glass doors. This was consistent with someone striking
the glass with a metal object. I requested photos of the damage.

I then contacted at 518 S Browne Street. told me
that he lived there and was outside of the building on 12/05/2015 at 1415.

PPl -01d me that he knew Hevewah as a prior resident at the premises.

WPl s2id that Hevewah was "angry" and "out of it." told me that he
attempted to talk to Hevewah, and Hevewah got within "one to two feet" of
B P <2id he then saw that Hevewah had a dark bar or "knife"” in his
hand. told me that Hevewah then threw "two the three hard punches”
towards B, attempting to hit him with the weapon. said that he
thought Hevewah was "out to kill," "definitely a danger,” and that
was in "serious harm."

I then contacted Brandon Taylor at 518 S Browne Street. Taylor told
me that he lived on the premises and was inside of the building on
12/05/2015 at 1415. Taylor told me that he saw Hevewah punch the front
door of the building with a "metal weapon or knife." Taylor said that the
damage done to the door was from Hevewah "scraping up the glass" with the
weapon. Taylor told me that Hevewah then went to the intersection of 5th
Avenue and Browne Street and "chase after" a Phoenix Security Guard,
getting within "ten feet" of the guard.

I contacted Hevewah at Sacred Heart Hospital and waited for medical
professionals to clear him for booking. I informed Hevewah that he was
under arrest and placed him in handcuffs (DL). I searched Hevewah at my
car and then transported him to the Spokane County Jail for booking.

I certify that under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.
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"PRIMARY CHARGE o UCR/NIBRS GODE

| responded to the area of 6th & Browne on a person with a weapon call. A male was walking
in traffic on Browne attempting to hit vehicles with a metal bar. Officer Hice was directly in front of
me on Browne running code as the suspect was reported to have attempted to stab someone with
the bar. Officer Hice drove to 6th & Browne as that is where the suspect was reported to be. As |
approached 5th & Browne | was someone on the S/W corner pointing to the West on 5th. | saw
Officer Hice turning around and driving toward 5th.

| turned W/B and saw a person matching the suspect description running W/B on the North
side of 5th. | accelerated and drove by the suspect. He turned and ran N/B at the entrance to the
5th & Browne Medical Building. | stopped just West of the entrance and ran back toward the
entrance. Officer Hice stopped right by the entrance. Officer Hice had his handgun out and was
giving the suspect instructions. He was pointing his handgun at the suspect to try and gain
compliance. The suspect had attempted to stab someone and tried to assault another, so he was a
threat to officers at that time.

The suspect, later identified as Ronald Hevewah, was standing next to the glass doors at the
entrance to the building. Officer Hice and | were about 25-30 feet from him near the side of the
building. Hevewah still had the weapon in his hand and was not complying with commands. The
weapon appeared to be a t-shaped metal handle. Other officers arrived on scene, including Officer
Baldwin, who had a shotgun with the less lethal option of bean bag rounds.

While Officer Hice continued to give commands to Hevewah, we organized a hands-on team
for the arrest along with lethal and non lethal options. 1 did hear Hevewah yell, "I'm Drunk” a couple
times. Hevewah laid the weapon down on the walkway and then took his backpack and coat off. He
then went for the weapon that he was ordered to stay away from. Officer Baldwin fired a beanbag
round that struck Hevewah in the right thigh area. Hevewah did not go to the ground. He turned and
appeared to be going for the weapon again. Officer Baldwin fired a second round and struck
Hevewah in the left thigh area. | seemed to stun him, so officers quickly approached and were able
to handcuff Hevewah.

Hevewah was bleeding from his hand where he was holding the weapon. He was bleeding
when we arrived so it was from hitting objects with the t-shaped tool.

Officer Yen put a wrap on the injured hand to keep it from bleeding until medics arrived.
Officer Yen was wearing his body camera during this call. While controlling Hevewah, he attempted
to kick officers several times.

Hevewah was transported by AMR to Sacred Heart Hospital for his hand injury. Corporal
Adams photographed the scene. Hevewah was later booked into jail for 1st Assault and several
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other charges. Lt. Olson was advised of the call.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208

7 ENDOFADDITIONALREPORT [ |
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